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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: January 20th, 2023 
 
TO: Jennifer Herstek, Director Division of Finance 
 
From: Benjamin Price, Assistant Chief Engineer of Operations 
 
Re: Maintenance Operations iPad Connectors                 
 
 
TDOT Maintenance Operations division needs to purchase two HDMI to Lightning connectors 
and two USB-C to Lightning connectors for culvert/underdrain training. These items are 
essential to demonstrate specific wifi enabled technology during training events. These wifi 
enabled technologies include the endoscope, VCam push/pull, and Environsight pole cameras. 
Because these cameras connect to inspectors iPhones/iPads over wifi, trainers cannot 
demonstrate these cameras live via a MS Teams screen share. Having these two connectors will 
allow trainers to connect and demonstrate these cameras during in-person and virtual training 
sessions. The estimated cost of these items is $110.00. Please bill these charges to TX00063405.  
 
For more information please contact Austin Holliman at 615-253-9811 by phone or 
Austin.Holliman@tn.gov by email.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

 
 
Benjamin Price 
 

* * (Jan 20, 2023 14:58 CST)

* *
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